
 
Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 

 

Traffic Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2024 
Page 1 of 7 

 

Traffic Safety Committee 
Date & Time:  Thursday – October 24, 2024 6:00 pm 
Location:  Sherwood Police Department, Community Room 

20495 SW Borchers Drive, Sherwood 
Attendees 

**Due to technical difficulties, this meeting was recorded with audio only. ** 
This meeting was recorded through the City of Sherwood’s YouTube channel at:    

 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rx0-6uDzs4A 

 

1. Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order at 6:29 pm. 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
Committee Members Present: Chair Jason Wuertz, Vice Chair Tiffany Yandt, Tony Bevel 

(arrived at 6:25 pm), and Richard Amicci 

 
Committee Members Absent: Dorian Libal, and Lisa Patterson 
 
City Staff Members Present: Police Captain Dan O’Loughlin, Traffic Officer Chris Pierce, 
Senior Planner Joy Chang, and Admin Assistant II Sabrina Sharp 

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Mr. Amicci to approve the September meeting minutes as written 
and the motion was seconded by Vice Chair Yandt. All present members voted in favor. 

 
 

T.S.C. Members: City Staff: 
Jason Wuertz-Chair Dan O’Loughlin-Police Captain 
Tiffany Yandt-Vice Chair Chris Pierce-Traffic Officer  
Tony Bevel Joy Chang-Senior Planner 
Richard Amicci (PAB Liaison) Sabrina Sharp-Admin Assistant II 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rx0-6uDzs4A


Traffic Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2024 
Page 2 of 7 

 

4. Citizen Comments 
N/A 
 

5. Business (Chair) 
a. November & December Meeting Cancellations 

The next two meetings will be cancelled due to the upcoming holidays. 
 

b. Review Committee Purpose & Expectations 
This discussion begins at the 1:51 minute mark of the YouTube video. 
Chair Wuertz wanted to discuss the committee’s purpose and asked if the committee was 
effective in what they set out to do for the community. He added that he wanted both the 
committee’s & city staff’s feedback on if the committee makes the city safer or if there 
was anything the members could do to improve. He also suggested the committee 
members to make a motion for a TSC representative to meet with staff over the next 
couple of months to discuss this issue, as the next two meetings will be cancelled. Chair 
Wuertz reviewed the current city ordinance of the Traffic Safety Committee, (TSC) and 
added that he would like to better define the role of the committee and its members. (See 
Exhibit A) 

 
Mr. Amicci stated that there is a discussion among council members and city staff about 
making the committee a direct board under a council member, instead of a subcommittee 
under the Police Advisory Board (PAB) and discussed what that change would entail. He 
stated that he believes this change would be a positive thing so that the committee could 
be more public facing, and therefore increase the community’s awareness of the TSC. 
He added that the PAB nominated another member who would like to join the TSC but 
was unsure if that other person would be a member of the committee as an additional 
PAB liaison or just as an alternate for him. 

 
Chair Wuertz asked for feedback from Mr. Bevel as he has been on the TSC since it 
began. Mr. Bevel replied that he would like city staff to communicate with county staff 
directly regarding areas with traffic concerns that are outside of the city limits, but still 
affects city residents. Chair Wuertz stated that the Edy Road improvement project was a 
county project, however, TSC members drafted a letter to the county asking to get this 
area improved, which is normally outside of the committee’s scope. Mr. Amicci expressed 
that he likes the current process and thinks that there should be a designated person who 
receives all the new requests and forwards any that are outside of the committee’s scope 
to the appropriate person or agency. He also stated that the only action the committee 
could take would be to write a letter to voice their concerns to county, as the TSC does 
not have the authority to make any decisions on matters outside of the city’s jurisdiction.  
 
Chair Wuertz stated that there are currently items on the agenda that are outside of the 
committee’s scope that he would like to remain pending until city staff can reach out to 
county officials to make the necessary changes. He asked Vice Chair Yandt for her 
feedback and she stated that she agreed with Mr. Amicci and that one staff member 



Traffic Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2024 
Page 3 of 7 

 

should have those new requests forwarded to them, and requests that are outside of the 
scope should be forwarded to someone who can make those changes. She added that 
she agreed with Chair Wuertz and the TSC should continue the current process and 
should leave items outside of the scope of the committee on the agenda until they are 
forwarded to the appropriate party.  

 
Mr. Amicci stated that he doesn’t think the committee should close requests if they are 
still pending. Chair Wuertz discussed the process manual of the TSC that was discussed 
in a previous meeting a few years ago. (See Exhibit B) 

 
Mr. Amicci explained the process of what he does as a PAB liaison and that there is a 
council member present at those board meetings who receive the information and 
updates, so that they are aware of what is going on in the city and the traffic concerns the 
residents have. Chair Wuertz asked how he can be more effective and asked for staff 
input on how they feel about the committee and if they think they are making a difference 
in the community. 

 
Captain O’Loughlin expressed that he can only speak on it from a police perspective as 
the City Engineer was not present at the meeting. He added that the aspects of what the 
TSC does is beneficial, and he spoke with Police Chief Hanlon about the TSC and added 
that this committee holds the PD accountable and gives the public a voice on traffic issues 
within the city. He stated that elevating the committee to have a bigger say and input on 
traffic issues, is a good idea, but that is something that the city needs to have the 
discussions with council about. He added that if the TSC was an official board, it would 
have a council member at the meetings. He added that staff is looking into this, but no 
official decision has been made yet.  
 
Captain O’Loughlin stated that the two month break from meetings will give staff more 
time to have more discussions and spoke on the Archer Glen traffic issue, and the larger 
projects that need to be placed on CIP lists. He spoke on the increase in workload for 
staff and added that that the city does not have the resources available to have a 
designated person to manage the extra workload. Chair Wuertz stated that he wanted 
high priority requests to be moved to a higher level to get to the City Council for 
consideration and wondered what the procedure would be for that to happen. Captain O’ 
Loughlin expressed that these complaints could be recommended to be added to the 
City’s CIP list. 
 
Ms. Chang explained the process of adding a project onto the CIP list and what criteria 
needs to be met in order to accomplish this. She stated that there are so many other 
factors that come into play to get projects elevated onto the CIP list. She also added that 
there are many other factors that go into the decision-making process, and that the city 
is limited if the complaint location is not within city limits. Chair Wuertz volunteered to 
continue this conversation with committee members to ensure that they are all on the 



Traffic Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2024 
Page 4 of 7 

 

same page. Mr. Amicci stated that since he is a new member, he would like to volunteer 
but only if no other members wished to.  

 
Captain O’Loughlin stated that maybe the committee could draft a list of items that are 
going on the CIP list in order of priority on the agenda, which could change as more 
requests come in which could go on the year-end report. Chair Wuertz stated that there 
should be a motion in place allowing a committee member or two to act as a TSC 
representative(s) in an official capacity outside of the scheduled meetings, as the next 
two meetings will be cancelled. Mr. Amicci nominated Chair Wuertz and Vice Chair Yandt 
as TSC representatives to perform work sessions with city staff outside of the scheduled 
meetings and all present members voted in favor. 

 
c. New Traffic Safety Requests 

• Request #2024-017: Request for no parking & extra parking enforcement 
on both sides of SW Villa Rd. (See Exhibit C) 
This discussion begins at the 58:00-minute mark of the YouTube video. 
Captain O’Loughlin stated that there have been other requests regarding traffic 
issues on Villa Rd and explained that the other request was specifically 
requesting a speed limit reduction, which was addressed through shared 
pathway signs. He added that even though this is the same area as a previous 
request, this is a different type of request and therefore, was assigned a different 
number. He added that he would not recommend restricting parking as this would 
affect the residents on this road. He stated that he agreed with the City Engineer, 
Jason Waters, and they did not think that removing parking would be a good 
idea. Mr. Amicci stated that this area does not seem like parked cars would 
impede the traffic flow for the residents nearby. Chair Wuertz added that based 
on the road configuration it does not appear that speeds would be an issue on 
this street. Captain O’Loughlin added that the complainant is stating that there 
are issues with cars parking on both sides of the street.  
 
Mr. Amicci stated that this a low traffic road as this is not a main roadway. Chair 
Wuertz asked if there was an issue of people parking in the neighborhood to 
access the nearby park. Ofc. Pierce replied that he has not seen any issues with 
parking in the area and Captain O’Loughlin added that staff has already 
addressed this location in a previous complaint. Mr. Amicci stated that this 
request is part of a long-term improvement project and should be moved to the 
GIS map as there is nothing else that can be done at this time. 
 
Mr. Amicci made a motion to close the request with no action taken and 
acknowledged that this street will be improved as part of a larger city project. The 
motion was seconded by Vice Chair Yandt and all present members voted in 
favor. 

 



Traffic Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2024 
Page 5 of 7 

 

 

Please refer to the Tracking Sheets (Exhibit “E”) for more information 

on the requests discussed at this meeting. 
 

 
d. Pending Traffic Safety Requests 

 
• Request #2024-001: Requesting no parking signs on one side of the street 

at SW Woodhaven Dr between Hosler & YMCA, concerns regarding sight 
distance at three-way intersection of SW Hosler Way, SW Woodhaven Dr, 
& SW Frederick Ln. (Connected to Request #2024-001.1) 
This discussion begins at the 1:08:58 minute mark of the YouTube video. 
Captain O’Loughlin stated that the no parking signs have been installed and 
curbs have been painted by staff, therefore, this item can be closed out. Mr. 
Amicci made a motion to close request #2024-001 as it has been completed and 
the motion was seconded by Vice Chair Yandt. All present members voted in 
favor. 

 
• Request #2024-004: Requesting flashing crosswalk at SW Sunset Blvd/SW 

Myrica Ct (Connected to Request #2024-004.1)  
This discussion begins at the 1:10:10 minute mark of the YouTube video. 
Captain O’Loughlin stated that the mailbox at the location is set to be moved the 
first week of November. He also informed the committee that the City Manager 
directed staff to have a consultant come out and complete a traffic assessment 
of the Archer Glen school zone. He added that this request needs more 
discussion and expressed that the signage in the middle of the roadway that was 
removed, was put back in place after the repaving was completed. 
 
Chair Wuertz added that if the traffic study states that a rapid flashing beacon 
(RFB) is needed at the location, then he pointed out that the enhanced crosswalk 
at the intersection of Murdock and Willamette has warning signs along with a 
push button RFB that are not necessary. He asked if it would be possible to 
relocate those warning signs to the complaint location instead.  
 
Captain O’Loughlin suggested to table the discussion on this item until the City 
Engineer is present and can offer feedback at the next meeting. 

 
• Request #2024-008: Request for speed bumps, speed limit signs, or yield 

sign at Cinnamon Hills Pl/ Madrona Lane intersection. 
This discussion begins at the 1:14:14 minute mark of the YouTube video. 
Officer Pierce spoke on this item and stated that most of the traffic was traveling 
at an average speed of 18 mph and the highest speed was 22 mph, which is 
under the speed limit. He added that he never saw an excess of traffic on 



Traffic Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2024 
Page 6 of 7 

 

Cinnamon Hills Place and the most traffic he saw was two vehicles backed up at 
the stop sign waiting to turn onto Sunset. He also explained that most of the 
traffic he observed was on SW Orchard Heights and people coming up Madrona 
onto Cinnamon Hills. He stated that half of the drivers were residents and half 
were drivers who were cutting through the complaint location from Main Street 
to avoid school traffic. He expressed that he was monitoring the area during 
school drop off hours in the morning and pick up hours in the afternoon. 
 
Captain O’Loughlin stated that the Engineering Department did not support 
speed bumps due to the slope of the road, and both PD and Engineering do not 
see a need for speed cushions or any additional speed limit signs. He stated that 
due to the data compiled, he believes this request is unfounded as no traffic or 
safety hazards were observed at the location. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Amicci to close request #2024-008 with no action 
taken and the motion was seconded by Vice Chair Yandt. All present committee 
members voted in favor. 

 
• Request #2024-013: Request for speed bumps on SW Dewey Drive. 

This discussion begins at the 1:18:54 minute mark of the YouTube video. 
Captain O’Loughlin spoke on this request and added that this road directly feeds 
into Highway 99 and is a heavily traveled road. He stated that the Engineering 
Department completed an analysis of Dewey Drive from September 30th-October 
7th and found that out of the total 20,138 vehicles who drove on this road, 2,043 
of those vehicles had enforceable violations, which is approximately 10% of 
enforceable violations. He added that the average speed of drivers was 21 mph, 
the fastest speed was 38 mph, and the slowest speed was 1 mph. (See Exhibit 
D) 
 
He stated that while Engineering staff does not recommend speed cushions, the 
PD recommends extra enforcement and would need substantial resources to 
obtain compliance. He added that the extra patrol would be pushed to all shifts 
as speeding occurred at all hours of the day. Mr. Amicci asked what the 
enforceable speed was for violations, and if citations are issued if someone is 
traveling 6 mph over the speed limit. Officer Pierce replied that it is up to the 
officer’s discretion, whether they issue a citation or a warning during a traffic stop, 
and drivers can be pulled over going 1 mph over the speed limit. He also added 
that he thinks that a 25-mph speed limit is too fast for Dewey Drive as it is too 
narrow of a street. Mr. Amicci asked what the alternative to speed bumps would 
be since the Engineering Department did not support them. 
 
 
 
 





Exhibit A



Exhibit B







Exhibit C





Exhibit D



TRAFFIC SAFETY COMPLAINTS / REQUESTS
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE - 2024

CITY OF SHERWOOD

Project # Brief Description of Request *Status Date Rec'd Notes

2024-001 Requesting no parking signs on one side of 
the street between SW Hosler Way & 
YMCA, concerns regarding sight distance

P 1/29/2024 5/24/24-Sight distance issue was founded and motion was made to recommend the 
City to remove parking from Hosler to path on the north side of the crosswalk on 
one side & painted curb indicating no parking , City Engineer to bring request to City 
Manager for approval, pending until request is approved 6/27/24-City Engineer stated 
no parking signs on one side of Woodhaven would be installed by 8/1, does not 
recommend painted curbs at this time, item will remain pending until signs are up 
8/22/24-Item was tabled until September meeting. 9/26/24-Notices have been mailed to 
residents, no parking signs to be installed soon, item pending until signs are up.

2024-001.1 Requesting no parking signs on both sides 
of SW Woodhaven Dr from crosswalk to the 
intersection of Woodhaven & Frederick, or 
restricting parking on Woodhaven south of 
Frederick to west side of street, or no 
parking on both sides 

P 3/21/2024 5/24/24-Sight distance issue was founded and motion was made to recommend the 
City to remove parking from Hosler to path on the northside of the crosswalk on 
one side & painted curb indicating no parking,  will not restrict parking on both sides 
of street, City Engineer to bring request to City Manager for approval, pending until 
request is approved.  6/27/24-City Engineer stated no parking signs on one side of 
Woodhaven would be installed by 8/1, does not recommend painted curbs at this time, 
item will remain pending until signs are up. 8/22/24-Item was tabled until September 
meeting. 9/26/24-Notices have been mailed to residents, no parking signs to be 
installed soon, item pending until signs are up.

2024-002 Requesting painted curb at least 8 ft in each 
direction on SW Fitch Ct/Pinehurst to 
restrict parking on both sides due to sight 
distance issues, and a "no turn around" sign 
added at the beginning of Fitch Ct

C 3/25/2024 5/24/24-Captain O'Loughlin stated that while the view is somewhat obstructed in area, 
there is plenty of room to turn, supports "no outlet" sign in cul de sac, City Engineer 
does not recommend curb painting as it is too costly, Motion made to take no action to 
restrict any parking, but recommends for City to add "no outlet" sign on SW Fitch Ct.  
6/27/24- "No outlet" signs were installed on Fitch Ct and motion was made to close 
item.

2024-003 Requesting 25 speed limit sign on SW 
Willamette St & extra speed enforcement at 
SW Willamette/SW Norton from Lincoln to 
Hall

C 5/29/2024 6/27/24-PD staff did not notice any speeding issues at location, committee agreed to 
take no action and would not recommend additional speed limit signs as residential 
areas are already 25 mph zones, but would like extra speed enforcement in area, 
Motion was made to close item.

2024-004 Requesting flashing sign at crosswalk on 
SW Sunset Blvd/ SW Myrica Ct

P 6/20/20204 8/22/24-Chair Wuertz stated that enhanced crossing with a rapid flashing beacon would 
be beneficial for this location, City Engineer stated that this request will be added to the 
GIS map to keep track of its progress, and would be a long term project as an RFB 
would be costly for the city. Mailbox will be moved further down the road, so pedestrians 
walking along Sunset will be more visible to drivers on Sunset. Motion was made to 
tag location onto TSP plan and to inform requester area is a part of a long term 
project.  Item will remain pending until mailboxes are moved.

2024-004.1 Requesting flashing sign at crosswalk in 
front of Archer Glen Elementary

P 7/15/2024 8/22/24-Chair Wuertz stated that enhanced crossing with a rapid flashing beacon would 
be beneficial for this location, City Engineer stated that this request will be added to the 
GIS map to keep track of its progress, and would be a long term project as an RFB 
would be costly for the city. Mailbox will be moved further down the road so pedestrians 
walking along Sunset are more visible to drivers. Motion was made to tag location 
onto TSP plan and to inform requester area is a part of a long term project . Item 
will remain pending until mailboxes are moved.

1 O=Open/C=Closed/P=Pending/N=New

Exhibit E



TRAFFIC SAFETY COMPLAINTS / REQUESTS
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE - 2024

CITY OF SHERWOOD

Project # Brief Description of Request *Status Date Rec'd Notes

2024-005 Request to extend sidewalk south of Edy Rd 
along Elwert, extend school zone area to 
start at Handley heading South, and 
requesting right turn only at Handley due to 
sight distance concerns turning left

C 6/20/2021 8/22/24-Sherwood West plan still being evaluated by management, Elwert Road 
improvement plan is a long term project and is outside of the TSC scope, Commitee 
would like vegetation to be monitored so sight distance is not obstructed and requests 
city staff contact county to work on getting the school zone area extended further out. 
Motion was made to recommend sidewalk improvements on Elwert Rd, have city 
staff work on getting county to extend the school zone further out, no action on 
removal of the left turn lane on Handley, and to have staff trim the vegetation to 
improve sight distance,  item will remain pending until action items are complete. 
9/26/24-Item was closed out by commitee as Elwert is within county jurisdiction and 
outside of TSC scope.

2024-006 Concerns regarding speeding on Sunset at 
evening hours, requesting flashing stop sign 
or traffic signal on Sunset/Pinehurst 

C 6/24/2024 8/22/24-Committee made a motion to respond to citizen and recommended extra speed 
enforcement in the area, asked PD to put speed trailer at complaint location, no action 
on flashing stop sign. Motion to close item.

2024-006.1 Request for flashing stop sign at 
Sunset/Pinehurst intersection

C 6/26/2024 8/22/24-Committee made a motion to respond to citizen and recommended extra speed 
enforcement in the area, asked PD to put speed trailer at complaint location, no action 
on flashing stop sign. Motion to close item.

2024-007 Request for painted curb indiciating no 
parking 10 ft from stop sign at 
Sunset/Pinehurst intersection

C 6/26/2024 8/22/24-Committee requested extra patrol to observe any drivers parking too close to 
stop sign, and educate drivers on ORS of not parking within 50 feet of stop sign, no 
action taken on painting curbs

2024-008 Request for speed bumps, speed limit 
signs, or yield sign at Cinnamon 
Hill/Madrona intersection

P 6/27/2024 8/22/24- Item will be tabled until next month's meeting when school is back in session, 
PD will perform extra speed enforcement to compile more information for TSC. 9/26/24-
Item will remain pending until PD staff can analyze area and will report back with 
findings at October meeting. 

2024-009 Request for 3 way stop at Pine/Railroad 
intersection

C 6/27/2024 8/22/24- Committee decided to close item with no action taken as a stop sign cannot be 
placed at complaint location due to the proximity of the railroad tracks.

2024-010 Requesting flashing lights at crosswalk on 
SW Terrapin Dr/Edy Rd

C 7/12/2024 8/22/24-Area is included in the Edy Road improvement plan and is outside of the TSC 
scope, committee moved to close out item.

2024-011 Request for a painted center line on 
Brookman Rd between White Oak Terr and 
Robin Hood Pl

C 7/16/2024 8/22/24-Brookman Rd is within county jurisdiction and would be outside of the TSC 
scope, City Engineer to contact county staff to see if striping on Brookman would be 
feasible. Committee requested to leave item pending until staff receives response from 
WACO staff. 9/26/24-Commitee decided to close item as Brookman is within county 
jurisdiction and outside of TSC scope.

2024-012 Request for crosswalk from pathway on SW 
Sunset Blvd next to Richen Park Circle to 
Woodhaven Park

C 7/16/2024 8/22/24-Committee made a motion to take no action as this is not a legal desginated 
crosswalk, pathway is not meant for public usage and is intended as a maintenance 
road for park employees.

2024-013 Request for speed bumps on SW Dewey 
Drive

P 8/12/2024 9/26/24-Item to remain pending as additional analysis and discussion is needed from 
city staff.

2 O=Open/C=Closed/P=Pending/N=New



TRAFFIC SAFETY COMPLAINTS / REQUESTS
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE - 2024

CITY OF SHERWOOD

Project # Brief Description of Request *Status Date Rec'd Notes

2024-014 Request for four way stop and crosswalk at 
Pine St/ 2nd St intersection

C 9/5/2024 9/26/24-Committee decided to close request with no action taken as there is a 
crosswalk on Pine/3rd St and did not see a need for an additional crosswalk.

2024-015 Request for right turn only at SW Copper 
Terrace/ SW Nursery Way or for additional 
patrols during drop off/pick up times

C 9/10/2024 9/26/24-Committee decided to close request with the recommendation for extra patrols 
during pick up and drop off school hours. No action taken on right turn only request.

2024-016 Request for higher visibility crosswalks, 
crosswalk bump outs, solar powered traffic 
lights at 3rd St/Pine St & 3rd St/Washington 
intersections and request to narrow 
Washington St with painted lines

C 9/10/2024 9/26/24- PD staff conducted covert enforcement in the area and noticed a substantial 
amount of stop sign violations at Pine/3rd intersection, but did not observe any evidence 
of a speed or pedestrian safety issue at crosswalk. On certain days, staff observed 
limited crossing at Pine/3rd crosswalk during school hours, but no safety concerns with 
peds crossing. Many kids cross at Washington/3rd intersection to get to Sherwood 
Middle School, so traffic gets backed up at those times. Motion made to recommend 
extra enforcement at location and close with no further action as crosswalk 
improvements will be addressed in a larger City project.

2024-017 Request for no parking & extra parking 
enforcement on SW Villa Rd.

N 9/30/2024 Added to October agenda

2024-018 Requesting for speed limit sign on TS/Hwy 
99 Southbound (45 mph ahead) to be 
moved as it is currently being blocked by a 
tree & construction sign

C 10/14/2024 Not a TSC issue, county jurisdiction 

3 O=Open/C=Closed/P=Pending/N=New




